
favorable consideration of the De¬

partment.

In view of this opinion

I shall at once communical with

the Indian Commissioner at Reguia

for the N. W. I. requesting him

in future to order any laceencs

that he may require for the Lu¬

dians withis his Superintendency

from you, and I shall also do

the same as regards the Indian

Superintendent at Hanniseg Mas.

and the Indian Superintendent

at Victoria, B. R. Auy orders for

vacemc for the Indians of the

older Privinces will be forwvarded

to
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